

16th February 2024

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Full Council of Stantonbury Parish Council, on **Wednesday 21st February 2024** at **7pm** at **The Stantonbury Parish Council Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX**, when the business set out in the following agenda will be transacted.

D Moore

Donna Moore Clerk

Stantonbury Parish Council

If any resident wishes to attend, they can do so in person or on the below zoom meeting link.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82093157409?pwd=YThrZVJxai8yT05QMXI6WnhSMVBpZz09 Meeting ID: 820 9315 7409 Passcode: 620919

AGENDA		
	Chair's Welcome and Introduction to meeting	
194/23	Present:	
195/23	Apologies for Absence:	
196/23	Declarations of Interest: Under the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, made under s30 (3) of the Localism Act, members must declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting, and any additional interests not previously declared.	
197/23	Public Forum for members of the public to speak: Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not exceed (15) minutes unless directed by the chair of the meeting. Each member of the public shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in accordance with standing order 3(g).	
198/23	Chair's Remarks:	
199/23	Minutes: Full Council to approve and sign the Minutes of the Main Meeting held on Wednesday 17 th January 2024 – See backing paper.	
200/23	Risk Register and Assessment: Council to discuss the progression of previously identified risks and any new risks that may have arisen. a) Door security b) CCTV recorder c) Wylie Container	
201/23	Grant Application: Council to review and discuss the grant application received from Rainbow Childrens Centre at a cost of £390. – See backing paper.	



202/23	Grant Application: Council to review and discuss the grant application received from Milton Keynes City Photographic Society at a cost of £500. – See backing paper.
203/23	 Reports: a) Parish Ranger Supervisor report – See backing paper. b) Enforcement Officer Report – See backing paper. c) Planning Report – See backing paper. d) Crimewave Report January – See backing paper. e) TSID Report – See backing papers. f) Community Hub – See backing paper.
204/23	 Finance Reports: a) Payments Due over £1000 February 2024 – See backing paper. b) Bank Summary January 2024 – See backing paper. c) Payments Made January 2024 – See backing paper. d) Community Hub Summary Income and Expenditure YTD 2023/24 – See backing paper.
205/23	Building Valuations: Council to authorise the spend for building valuation and to choose the surveyor – See backing paper.
206/23	Great Linford Parish Council Citizen Advice support: Deferred from Main Meeting agenda item 184/23. Does Full Council wish to contribute towards the CAB service held at Great Linford Parish Council. – See backing paper.
207/23	Community Orchard in Stantonbury: Council to discuss correspondence sent by a Stantonbury Ward Councillor to the Stantonbury residents. – See backing paper. Does the Council wish to support the request.
208/23	Bluebridge railway walk: Council to review correspondence received from MK City Council reference public right of way process for Bluebridge railway walk. – See backing paper. Does the council wish to raise any questions.
209/23	DBS Checks for Councillors and Staff: Deferred from Main Meeting agenda item 186/23 Council to discuss and agree if Councillors and Staff should have a DBS checks. – See backing paper.
210/23	Milton Keynes City Council update Suez: Council to review slides and Clerk update reference street cleaning bags. – See backing papers.
211/23	RAAC Concrete: – Following on from General Purpose Committee meeting 13 th December 2023. Council to consider the need to get assets inspected for RAAC Concrete. – See backing papers.



212/23	S106 Funding – Defibrillators and Bled Kit – See backing papers. Council to discuss where we would like to install Defibs and Bled Kits and if we wish to provide First Aid Training.
213/23	 a) Vote to agree to hold a confidential Part 2 of the meeting at which press, and public will be excluded under the Public Bodies (Administration to Meetings) Act 1960 section (2).
	b) Vote to allow a staff member/s to remain in the confidential Part 2 of the meeting.
	Confidential - Part 2 - Consideration of matters related to the following items:
214/23	Grant Application: Following on from Agenda item 201/23, Full Council to discuss and vote on Rainbow Children Centre grant application.
215/23	Grant Application: Following on from Agenda item 202/23, Full Council to discuss and vote on Milton Keynes City Photographic Society grant application.
216/23	Donation: Council to discuss issuing a Donation to Winter Night Shelter of £500 – See backing paper.